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Rivera, Maribel

From: Phil Palmisano [phil@corpcreations.com)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3.50 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Re: Address Change: ROCAM Financial Services Inc.

Please Cancel This Request.

Our Client has changed their mind.

Please confirm the receipt of this request.

Thank you.

Phil . e

Phillip "Phil" Palmisano 111

Vice President and Account Manager
Corporate Creations International Inc.
11380 Prosperity Farms Road #221E
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410
United States

Tel 561-694-8107

Cell 561-577-6595

Fax 561-694-1639

On Tue, Mar 8, 2011 at 12:03 PM, Phil Palmisano <phil{@corpcreations.com> wrote:
To whom it may concern:

Please change the principle address and mailing address for ROCAM Financial Services Inc. (document
number P11000001360) to:

11380 Prosperity Farms Road #221E
Palm Beach Gardens , FL 33410

Kindly confirm the receipt of this request.
Thank you.
Phil

Phillip "Phil" Palmisano 111

Vice President and Account Manager
Corporate Creations International Inc.
11380 Prosperity Farms Road #221E
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410
United States
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